

<u>Members Present</u>: Drs. Justine Kolker (Chair), Piriya Boonsiriphant, Carolina Cucco, Emily Lanzel, Greg Farris, Bill Synan, Brian Howe, Matthew Geneser, Sindhura Anamali, Megumi Williamson, Michelle Krupp, Sherry Timmons, Ms. Becky Todd, Ms. Joni Yoder, Ms. Beth Knudson, Ms. Melissa Draughn Williams (D3)

Absent: Drs. John Syrbu, Bill Synan, DC Holmes, Mr. Bill Fletcher (D4)

Meeting called to order at 12:07pm

- <u>Approval of the April 16, 2021 minutes</u> Dr. Kolker
  <u>MOTION:</u> to approve the February 5, 2021 minutes as submitted. Motion seconded.
  <u>MOTION APPROVED</u>
- Tuesday Clinics for Remainder of AY Dr. Krupp, Ms. Yoder
  - Clinics have opened up on Tuesdays again to give students the opportunity to complete requirements and outstanding PASS'.
  - If approved and there is faculty coverage, students can also request to have clinic time on Tuesdays for more exposure.
  - If no extra clinic time is needed, there are no curricular requirements for Tuesdays.
  - The question was brought up on if this extra clinic time will also be needed at the end of the fall semester. Not all clerkships need the clinic to open at the end of their rotations.
  - Dr. Krupp will further discuss with DEOs determine impact of Tuesday clinics and faculty assignments.
- Integrated Tuesday AMs Drs. Krupp
  - For the next AY, there will be no open clinics on Tuesdays. With the exception of May and June for students to catch up on any clinic work.
  - No clinics on Tuesdays will give students time to decompress and provide opportunities for integrated learning and curriculum. This will provide space for students to begin preparing for the Integrated National Board Dental Exam. Examples of integrated learning include:
  - Radiology Didactic Clinic Fall 2021 Dr. Anamali
    - See presentation attached
  - Interdisciplinary Teams Update Pilot Spring 2022 Drs. Farris, Geneser, Cucco
    - The idea behind interdisciplinary teams is to get students to start thinking more whole picture when it comes to their patients.
    - Ideally, students will be put into groups and given cases that will bring together multiple components from different clerkships.
    - This work group is currently working on the format of these teams. Whether it will be a completely separate course or built into an existing course.
    - One obstacle of this project is faculty availability.

- The workgroup will schedule a meeting to discuss next steps.
- Fall Academic Guidelines Dr. Krupp
  - Dr. Krupp provided a few updates for the Fall Academic Guidelines as COVID protocols are changing.
    - Room capacity will be at 100%
    - Fully vaccinated individuals will not have to wear masks in instructional spaces.
    - Course delivery mode will be back to in person and on site.
    - If any faculty members want to deliver their course online, they will need to go through an approval process.
    - Communication from faculty to students will now all be done through ICON. This is to help standardize the process.
    - Faculty office hours will be available via zoom and in person
    - Exams are exempt from the 50:10 policy
- <u>Student Progress & Incompletes \*Executive Session\*</u> Dr. Krupp/Committee
  - The committee went into Executive Session to discuss student remediation plans.
- **<u>Roundtable</u>** Committee Members
  - No comments

## Next Meeting: June 18, 2021

Minutes recorded: Kearstin Gehlhausen